Allison Sajnaj

Energetic, empathetic and patient focused ICU nurse with 5 years of experience in high-volume, high acuity, Level One hospitals. Providing patient centered care with an organized and adaptive nature. Proficient in handling emergency situations and complex medication conditions.

EDUCATION

Bachelors of Science in Nursing, May 2017. Xavier University, Cincinnati OH

LICENSURE

Registered Nurse: State of California (RN#95236962); State of Alaska (RN#193555)

CERTIFICATION

<u>Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support:</u> American Heart Association

Basic Life Support: American Heart Association

Pediatric Advanced Life Support: American Heart Association

National Institutes of Health Stroke Scale: American Heart Association

EXPERIENCE

University of California- Los Angeles Medical Center, Westwood - Medical Intensive Care Unit Registered Nurse

November 2021- June 2022

- Provide high quality care for acute patients with diversified needs in a 24-bed adult ICU department. Effectively communicate and collaborate with interdisciplinary team members to ensure desired patient outcome.
- Monitor vital signs and notify physicians of clinical changes. Perform assessments and appropriate medical interventions as needed.

Providence Saint John's Hospital, Santa Monica — Intensive Care Registered Nurse

November 2020- October 2021

 Provide comprehensive care to patients with cardiovascular, urological, neurological, pulmonary, and other life-threatening complications

University of Cincinnati Medical Center, Cincinnati — Medical Intensive Care Unit Registered Nurse

September 2017- November 2020

- Proficient in ventilator management, paralyzing and proning patients, TTM induced hypothermia/ Post-Cardiac Arrest Care, Continuous Renal Replacement Therapy: NxStage and Prismaflex, Massive blood transfusion:
 Level one rapid infuser; management of vasoactive, paralytics, and sedative medications
- Difficult Airway Management Class: February 2019; Continuous Renal Replacement Advanced Course: January 2018
- Swan-Ganz Cardiac Catheter/Central Line/Arterial Line insertion
- Bedside Bronchoscopy/ Esophagogastroduodenostomy/ Tracheostomy/chest tube insertion
- Proficient in Epic charting and all medication delivery pumps